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	Chapter 14 : Information Gathering and Analysis

	Objective

APEC Economies will secure a solid platform for the expansion and improvement of Actions in Specific Areas and APEC economies' respective Action Plans by undertaking inter-alia cross-sectoral work.



	Collective Actions

APEC economies will:

a. conduct surveys as necessary of trade and investment impediments;

b. review and analyze the impact of trade liberalization in the Asia-Pacific region;

c. study and monitor the impact of sub-regional and bilateral  trade arrangements such as NAFTA, Association of South-East Asian Nations Free Trade Area (AFTA) and ANZCERTA; 

d. develop databases with regard to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment, and update these regularly; and

e. adopt international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF.


	Indonesia’s Information Gathering and Analysis 2008
Indonesia gathers information of its trade and investment from various sources. After being analyzed, the information related to trade and investment is disseminated to stakeholders through various means. Various government agencies also provide services to interested parties to provide them with better understanding on business environment in Indonesia. Information related to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment are displayed in various government websites. Respective government agencies update the data on a regular basis.

For stakeholders, these data and information could assist them in calculating and identifying opportunities in planning future activities/programs. Data and information are also utilized by government agencies as feedback as well as a basis for making future policies. 
In identifying specific impediments to trade and investment, regular interdepartmental and specific targeted studies have also been conducted. Most studies have been made available to government agencies and also the public. 

Rapid developments within the ASEAN Framework have also contributed to domestic initiatives in reviewing and analyzing the impact of trade liberalization in the region. Recent FTA, EPA negotiations and discussions at the sub regional level have also been instrumental in driving these kinds of studies.

Related government agencies also adopt international standards for each sector, and made the information available through its websites.

 

Data and information access on trade and investment can be found at the following websites :
1. Department of Trade  http://www.ditjenkpi.go.id/, http://www.djdaglu.go.id, http://www.sipe.litbang-indag, http://www.ditjenpdn.go.id
2. Department of Foreign Affairs, http://www.deplu.go.id/
3. Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs http://www.ekon.go.id/
4. Department of Finance  http://www.depkeu.go.id/
5. Department of Industry  http://www.dprin.go.id 

6. Bank of Indonesia http://www.bi.go.id/
7. Investment Coordinating Board http://www.bkpm.go.id/ 

8. Indonesian Central Bureau of Statistics http://www.bps.go.id/
9. National Standardization Board http://www.bsn.go.id/ 

10. National Agency for Export Development http://www.nafed.go.id/
11. Directorate General of Immigration http://www.imigrasi.go.id/
12. Indonesian Chamber of Commerce http://www.kadinnet.com/
13. Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) in Jakarta http://www.csis.org/
14. Corruption Eradication Commission's Vision (KPK) http://www.kpk.go.id 
15. Commission for the Supervision of the Business Competition http://www.kppu.or.id 




	Indonesia’s Information Gathering and Analysis in 2008

	Section
	Completed Work or Projects Since Last IAP
	Current or Ongoing Work on Information Gathering and Analysis
	Future Projects Planned

	Information Gathering and Analysis


	-

	Indonesia gathers information of its trade and investment from various sources: representative/missions abroad, statistical services and other domestic information gathering system. After being analyzed, the information related to trade and investment is disseminated through various means, namely through websites, hard copies (flyers, brochures, booklets, books, pamphlets, etc) as well as through seminars, workshops, training programs, etc. 
Various government agencies also provide services to interested parties (businessmen, entrepreneurs, bureaucrats, academician, think tanks, etc) to provide them with a better understanding on business environment in Indonesia. 
In pursuing transparency, various important information are also displayed in various government websites and are being updated on a regular basis.

Information on Trade and its statistics can be found in the website of the Department of Trade and Industry. The website also provides information on government’s laws and regulations on trade. (http://www. dprin.go.id/ ).

Department of Foreign Affairs’ website provides information regarding bilateral economic relations between Indonesia and APEC economies (http://www.deplu.go.id/ ).

 

The Department of Finance’s  website   provides information on government’s law and regulations on finance including customs, statistics, etc. (http://www. dprin.go.id/ ).

 

The Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs website provides news, information on domestic and foreign economic affairs, etc (www.ekon.go.id) 

Bank of Indonesia’s website provides information regarding monetary and banking indicator including inflation, exchange rates and interest rates. Bank of Indonesia also publishes report in January annually containing comprehensive explanation of the current policy evaluation and policy directions to the following year. (http://www.bi.go.id/ ).

The Investment Coordinating Board’s (BKPM) website provides information on a “one stop service” to investors for foreign and domestic, for their intention to invest in Indonesia. Also contains investment potentials and opportunities prospective Indonesian/foreign business partners for foreign/Indonesian investors, government policies, laws and regulations,  Investment Statistics, Investment Licensing and Approval, Investment Monitoring and Evaluation (http://www.bkpm.go.id/).

Regular statistic surveys on trade and investment are conducted by the Indonesia Central Bureau for Statistic (BPS). They provide information for public including statistics by subjects containing main indicators, such as agriculture, wages, employment, etc.

 

Macro economic statistics is found at a monthly periodicals consisting of the latest economic indicators summary. Monthly summary is released in the BPS websites on the first Wednesday of each month. The summary is made available one month after the release of the Summary’s Edition. (http://www.bps.go.id/ ) 

The National Standardization Agency’s website provides information upon standardization guidelines, technical regulations, Conformity Assessment ((http://www.bsn.go.id/ ).    

In National Agency of Export Development (NAFED)’s website, provides information concerning trade fair inquiries / trade related activities and events related to trade affairs. (http://www.nafed.go.id/ ).

Directorate General of Immigration’s website  provides downloadable forms of ABTC (APEC Business Travel Card),  general information on procedures of visa application http://www.imigrasi.go.id/
The Indonesian Chamber of Commerce (Kadin) website as one of  the  of resources for sharing ideas and tips of Indonesian  trade, and a forum for discussing the latest online auction (http://www.kadinnet.com).
The Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) in Jakarta is an independent, non-profit organization focusing on policy-oriented studies on domestic and international issues. CSIS undertakes research in economics, politics and social change, and international relations and the website of provides working papers, analyses, etc. (http://www.csis.org/
Inter-departmental meetings are also regularly held, especially among the relevant departments involved in the IAP’s process with a purpose to cross-check inputs from each sector

	(i) Conduct studies and analysis on trade and investment issues
(ii) Continue to regularly update statistical data on BPS-Statistics Indonesia 
(iii) Endorsing Annual Reports of various issues 
(iv) Holding regular the inter-departmental meetings 

(v) Continue efforts in adopting international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF



